Muhammad Asad Abbasi

Senior Assistant

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Asad Abbasi is working as Senior Assistant in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Asad Abbasi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Ammar Enterprises , Rawalpindi

MBA in Finance	2006 - 2007
National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	
BSc in Mathematics, Statistics, Economics	2003 - 2005
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Mathematics, Statistics, Economics	2000 - 2002
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Biology, Chemistry, Physics	1998 - 2000
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
DPS	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Data Processing Assistant	2020 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Data Processing Assistant	2015 - 2020
University Main Office (UMO)	
Data Processing Assistant	2012 - 2015
University Main Office (UMO)	
CSR	2010 - 2012
Mobilink , I-10 Islamabad	
Manager Finance	2009 - 2010
Imam Trading & Contracting , Mezzanine Floor, Ratta Mansion Plaza, Blue Area, Islamabad	
Manager Finance	2006 - 2009